ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON VWAYS AND MEANS
February 22, 2006
9:09 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bruce Weyhrauch, Chair
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Represent ati ve Ral ph Sanuel s
Representative Paul Seaton
Represent ati ve Peggy W1 son
Representative Carl Mses

MEMBERS ABSENT
Representati ve Max G uenberg
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 418

"An Act relating to a mning production tax; relating to the
mning license tax; relating to production royalties on
m neral s; relating to exploration incentive credits; and
providing for an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 418

SHORT TITLE: M N NG PROD. & LI CENSE TAXES/ ROYALTI ES
SPONSOR( S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) SEATON

02/ 01/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 01/ 06 (H VWM RES, FIN
02/ 22/ 06 (H) WeM AT 9: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

| AN LAI NG, Staff

to Representative Paul Seaton

Al aska State Legislature

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: El aborated on the figures and tables from
the Fraser Institute study.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -1- February 22, 2006



CHAI R BRUCE WEYHRAUCH cal | ed the House Special Conmttee on Wys

and Means neeting to order at 9:09:15 AM Represent ati ves
Weyhrauch, Rokeberg, Sanuels, Seaton, and WIson were present at
the call to order. Representative Mdses arrived as the neeting

was in progress.

HB 418-M NI NG PROD. & LI CENSE TAXES/ ROYALTI ES

9:09: 21 AM

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced that the only order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 418, "An Act relating to a mning production
tax; relating to the mning license tax; relating to production
royalties on mnerals; relating to exploration incentive
credits; and providing for an effective date."

9: 09: 55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON i nfornmed the commttee that this bill is a
result of Article WVIII, Section 2 of the Alaska State
Constitution, which reads as follows: "The |egislature shall

provide for the wutilization, developnent, and conservation of
all natural resources belonging to the State, including |and and
waters, for the maxi num benefit of its people.” He remarked
that this bill fulfills this duty by considering a 3 percent
production tax on all mne products. He added that this bill
wWill result in nore parity between the different segnents of the
[mMning] industry, and it replaces the existing mning license
tax, which is a net tax, with one that is a net snelter return
(NSR) . He noted that it's not referred to as NSR in this bill,

but for mne mnerals, it's the equivalent. From [ Al aska' s]
gross tax, the production and the transportation snelting fees
are subtract ed. He stated that it's the value established at

the end of the snelter because it's difficult to establish an
ore value as it comes out of the ground because that's generally
not the first point of sale. Furthernore, the bill ensures that
the Departnment of Revenue (DOR) is able to ensure that these are
"arm | ength" transactions in order that there isn't shuffling of

resources and incone. He further noted that this bill noves
away from the problem of being able to shift net incone to an
"unt axabl e" body. He referred to four tables which are a

condensed version of the legislative research report that was
conpl eted on June 28, 2005. Table one is entitled, "Percent of
Resource Production Value Paid to State and Municipalities from
Ol and Gas, Mning and Fishing Industries, FY 03 - 05 (in
$M1lion)."

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -2- February 22, 2006



The conmmttee took an at-ease from9:13 a.m to 9:16 a. m

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON again referred to table one and directed
the commttee's attention to the "% Value to State" col um. He
noted that for the oil and gas industry, it was 18.8 percent in
2003, 20.2 percent in 2004, and 22.1 percent in 2005. 1In regard
to the mning industry, he noted that between 2000 and 2004, the
percentages ranged from .5 percent to .8 percent. In regard to
the fishing industry, he further noted that between 2003 and
2005, the percentages ranged from 2.5 percent to 2.9 percent
He turned to the "% Value to Minicipalities" colum and stated
that the percentage was approxinmately 2 percent fromthe oil and
gas industry, 1 percent from the mning industry, and 2.5
percent from the fishing industry. He stated that the "% Val ue
Total™ was approximately 22 percent from the oil and gas
i ndustry, 1.5/1.6 percent from the mning industry, and 5
percent fromthe fishing industry.

9:18: 11 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG, in regard to tables 3 and 4 and fisca
year (FY) 2004, inquired as to whether the $29,462,779 total
from the fishing industry on table 3 is separate from the
$29, 027,456 total fromthe fishing industry on table 4.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON confirmed that the totals are separate.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG surm sed that the $29,462,779 total from
the fishing industry on table 3 goes into the State general fund
(GF) and the $29,027,456 total from the fishing industry on
table 4 is distributed to the nunicipalities.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON confirnmed that Representative Rokeberg is
correct and added that nost of that comes fromthe raw fish tax,
which is basically 3 percent of the gross value of the produced
fish. He further added that it's 5 percent of the gross value
of the produced fish if it's done on a "floater" rather than a
shor e-based plant. That anmount of tax is then split equally
between rnunicipalities, or the Departnent of Commer ce,
Community, & Econom c Devel opnent (DCCED) distributes it to
communities and half of it is kept by the state.

9:19:18 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG, in regard to the mning industry, noted
that in FY04, $8.8 million went to the State and $10.9 nmillion

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE - 3- February 22, 2006



went to nunicipalities. He expressed his confusion regarding
t hese nunbers and the percentages fromtable 1

9:19:44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON replied that the State and nunicipality
don't split the taxes from m ning. The nmunicipality acquires
the mning tax. He referred to table 3 and noted that the

mning industry is conprised of various taxes. The mpjority of
muni ci pality revenue cones from property taxes and severance
t axes from sone boroughs.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG surm sed, "The state governnental take
is about 60/40 to the municipalities for mning and 50/50 for
fishing."

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON confirnmed that Representative Rokeberg is
correct and added that there is a lot nore municipality take
that doesn't appear in this table. \Wen [Legislative Legal and
Research Services] constructed this table, it forgot to include

the fishing industry's local property taxes as well as the
vessel license fees, which cost up to $900 per vessel and will
increase to $3,000 in the future. In addition, this table

doesn't include the permt fees. He noted that the majority of
the State revenue from the mning industry cones from property
t axes.

9:22:10 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested that Representative Seaton
exam ne the anount of GF State noney invested in the fishing
i ndustry.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON remarked that [the legislature] needs to
exam ne the different resources in Al aska and how t hey conpare.

9: 23: 38 AM

CHAI R VEYHRAUCH surm sed that this isn't the "universe" of other
taxes in the state. He further surmsed that there's also a
tinmber tax, which is related to a severance t ax.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON responded that he didn't examne the
timber industry. He noted that there has been discussion
regarding the appropriate tax level for the fishing industry.
He further noted the consideration of 3-5 percent of the gross
"ex-vessel" price, which is a produced resource price. He

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -4- February 22, 2006



relayed that fishernen would love to pay on their net tax
because they would never have to pay any taxes, which is
basically what's happening in the mning industry. The m ning
industry is paying on a net tax, which allows for cost shifting,
whi ch changes the net and whether taxes need to be paid.

9:25: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON clarified that he's not saying that the
mning industry is doing sonething wong. He nentioned that the
| egi sl ature designed the tax system and it expects the industry
to abide by it. He said that the legislature set up a tax
system that only returned .6 percent to the State and there
isn't blame on the mning industry for abiding by the tax
structure. He remarked that it's essential for the |egislature
to be informed as to the basic justification and equity of the
tax structure and how it conpares globally before changing it.
He referred to a table entitled "Significant Taxes in Sel ected
Jurisdictions” and directed the commttee's attention to Al aska
and Al aska proposed, which is under the proposed HB 418. The
corporate income tax would remain the sanme and the royalty,
instead of 3-7 percent of net profits, would be 3 percent of

gross sales, which is equivalent to NSR The costs of
transportation and sneltering are subtracted from the gross
sales. In response to Chair Wyhrauch, he noted that the source

of the data is the Fraser Institute.
9:27:45 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that Argentina has a corporate
[inconme] tax rate of 35 percent and its royalty is a 3 percent
NSR. Argentina also has a value added [tax on inported
equi pnent], a dividend wi thholding tax of O0-35 percent, and a
interest withholding tax of 15[.05] percent, or 35 percent on
"interconpany” | oans. He stated that Al aska doesn't have a
mechanism to prevent tax shifting. He further noted that
Australia has a 30 percent corporate [incone] tax rate, conpared
to Alaska's 9.4 percent above $90, 000. Australia's royalty is
1.25-7.5 percent NSR and it also has dividend and interest
wi t hhol di ng t axes. Bot swana has a 25 percent corporate incone
tax and its royalty is 15 percent NSR  Brazil has a 33 percent
corporate incone tax and its royalty is 3 percent of gross sales
of gol d. He relayed that there have been comments that Al aska
woul d be out of the mainstream if it were taxing on NSR or a
gross anount of the tax. He further noted that China has a 33
percent corporate [incone] tax and its royalty is 2 percent of

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE - 5- February 22, 2006



the gross revenue, which is nore than NSR He characterized
South Africa as interesting because it's highly mneralized.

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH, in regard to policy framework for existing tax
policy on mning, comented that Al aska's policies, on an
i nternational basis, encourage investnent.

9:31:43 AM
| AN LAING Staff to Representative Paul Seaton, Alaska State

Legi slature, relayed that various sources were used to produce
t he tables. Primarily, a book conpiled by James Qtto, a mning

tax specialist fromthe Col orado School of M nes, was used. In
addition, sources were used to accommpdate for nore recent
changes in tax structure. For exanple, there have been nore

recent efforts in Peru and South Africa to change the tax
structure to sonething that's nore equitable (indisc).

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON pointed out that the aforenentioned are
included in the footnotes on page 4 and that he added Al aska and
Al aska (proposed). He informed the committee that the Fraser
Institute is a Canadi an soci oecononi c organi zation that conducts
a survey anongst all of the mning conpanies. The m ning
conpani es rate the various countries based on their
attractiveness to conduct business as well as their mneral
potential. He noted that the data is fromthe 2004/ 2005 st udy.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS commented that the problem with conparing
a state to a country is that the federal incone tax affects the
r anki ngs. He said, "It's a huge conponent. It's another 35/40
percent.”

9:34:21 AM
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON responded that [the federal inconme tax] is
not included in his calcul ations. He questioned whether NSR is

reasonable. He noted that he al so has state conpari sons.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUJELS expressed his interest in conparing the
total governnent take.

MR. LAING clarified that [the total government take] is included
in the investnent attracti veness i ndex.

9: 35: 55 AM

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE - 6- February 22, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON nentioned that for Alaska and Al aska
(proposed), he would be able to include [the total governnent
t ake] . He explained that there is a net island royalty for
Greens Creek Mne because it's within the U S. Forest Service.
Greens Creek Mne's president testified that it has yet to pay
on the net island royalty. Therefore, the governnent take from
Greens Creek M ne has been zero. He acknow edged that there's a
corporate tax difference.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS surnised that [ Greens Creek M ne] escaped

the local tax, but not the federal tax. He reiterated his
interest in the total government take - local, state, and
federal - in order that conparisons can be mnade to other
countries.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON replied that he would be able to include
the corporate incone tax. He acknow edged the difficulty in
determining the individually negotiated deals on federal |[and.
He said that he would also able to investigate inport/export
duty for conparison.

9:39: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON directed the commttee's attention to the
Fraser Institute study. He referred to figure 1, "Policy
Potential Index" and noted that Alaska is in the mddle. He
referred to figure 2, "Current Mneral Potential - Assumng
Current Regul ations/Land Use Restrictions"” and noted that Al aska
is toward the bottom He referred to figure 3, "Best Practices
M neral Potential - Assuming No Land Use Restrictions in Place
and Assum ng Industry 'Best Practices'" and clarified that best
practices neans very |little regulation - environnental or
t axati on. He noted that Alaska is ranked nunber 3, so its
m neral potential is very high if it assunes the sane structure
across everything. He referred to figure 17, "Conposite Policy
and M neral Potential" and noted that Al aska is ranked nunber 6.

9:41: 43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked, "Wth our policies and with our
potential, why don't we see nore? Just because of the areas
that are way out in the mddle of nowhere and things |like that?
W shoul d see a | ot nore going on then, shouldn't we?"

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON answered that there is a lot going on in

Pebbl e, Donlan Creek, Fort Knox, and Red Dog, for exanple. He
relayed that [Alaska] has a fairly strict regulatory process.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -7- February 22, 2006



In regard to regulations, Alaska is "down at the bottom" and in
regard to mneral potential, Alaska is "way up at the top." He
noted that Alaska is ranked nunber 6 in conposite policy and
m neral potential.

9:43: 31 AM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON agreed that there is a lot going on in
Al aska. Considering that Al aska is ranked nunber 6, she said,
"I still feel like we should be seeing nore. Because of our
environmental regulations, that's probably the main thing that's
hol di ng back right now. "

REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON responded that it'"s not just t he
envi ronnent al regul ati ons; it's also Alaska's permitting
regul ations, tax structure, the Departnent of Natural Resources
(DNR), and the federal governnent.

9:44: 40 AM

MR. LAING nmentioned that the 64 selected regions are considered
to be the nost attractive to mneral investors. In regard to
the investnent expenditures in Al aska, he stated that |ast year,
$70 mllion dollars was spent on exploration and $209 nmillion
was spent on devel opnent. The aforenentioned is part of the

$1.6 billion that is spent in the mning industry in Al aska. He
stated that in the search for a nore equitable tax structure,
Al aska has to be able to continue to attract investors. He
rel ayed that "noney executives" are hesitant to invest in Al aska
because of environnental regulations, regulatory duplication and
i nconsi stencies, and infrastructure, which is often in renote
| ocati ons. The aforenmentioned have tended to keep Alaska from
the very top of that |ist.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referred to figure 8, "Taxation Regine"

and noted that Alaska is "way up there at the top." He added
that [the taxation regine] is low in the "Strong deterrent to
i nvestnment" category. He referred to table A6, "Taxation

Regi me" and noted that 12 percent of the respondents said that
Al aska's taxation reginme encourages investment and 62 percent
said that it's not a deterrent to investnent.

9:48:52 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noted that Pogo is the only mne to
begin production in the last 12 years. He further noted that

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE - 8- February 22, 2006



the legislature passed an exploration credit tax, which is in
repeal by this bill.

9:50: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON di scussed Section 1 and the |egislative
intent of the bill. Section 5 is anmended to read that the
production royalty is 3 percent of gross value at the point of
producti on. Section 7 is anended to read that the comm ssioner
shall, wupon request, furnish to DNR copies of tax returns,
reports, and docunents filed. Section 12 reads that the mning
production tax after Decenber 31, 2006 starts at 0.6 percent and
increases to 3 percent by [2010]. He clarified that the tax is
on NSR on mnerals. He noted that this bill also exenpts
taxation on the first $50,000 from the point of sale. Section
43.66 provides for the defernment of the production tax for the
first three years, except for the production of sand, gravel

coal, or rock. He stated that for mneral production, which has
a high capital expenditure, there would be a defernent of those
t axes. G oss value at production is defined as well as how to

get there with NSR This bill authorizes DOR to reject values
that don't appear to be "arm length,” determined by the fair
mar ket val ue. He informed the committee that there are also

provisions for determning reasonable transportation costs,
which allow the departnment to not accept them if they're not

reasonable, and requires that the tax be paid before April of
the follow ng year. Section 43.66.160 exenpts an i ndividual
from being required to file taxes if his/her total gross value
of production is less than $10, 000. Currently, there's a |aw
that requires everyone who mnes mnerals to file taxes. He
noted that a nunber of people are violating the law and not
filing tax returns, and this bill actually exenpts them in order

that soneone earning under $10,000 is not required to file.
Those that earn under $50,000 are not required to pay tax
because there's that $50,000 tax exenption. He further noted
that affiliated taxpayers are required to file a conbined
statenent. He remarked that a nunmber of these provisions ensure
that there isn't tax shifting. He sunmarized that this bill
changes the net tax to a production tax, which is basically NSR
with a schedule for inplenmenting that.

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH requested, "Unless those statutes that are
repealed in Section 15 are just sort of mnisterial clean-up, if
they're substantive repealers, could we see what is being
repeal ed under Section 157?"

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE - 9- February 22, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON obliged and added that it's nostly that
the net m ning tax was repeal ed.

9:55: 06 AM

CHAIR WEYHRAUCH inquired as to which statute the exploration
credit tax is in and requested a copy of that statute.

REPRESENTATIVE WLSON referred to the [handout] from DOR

regardi ng ounces of gold, silver, l|lead, zinc, sand, gravel, and
the proposed tax on the gross value. She asked, "What
difference is it fromnow conpared to what your bill would be?"
9:56:41 AM

CHAI R WEYHRAUCH announced that the commttee would adjourn at
10:00 a.m and gave Representative Seaton the option of
answering Representative WIson's question on Friday.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON opted to answer Representative WIlson's
guestion on Friday.

9:56: 52 AM
ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Special Conmmttee on WAays and Means neeting was adjourned at
9:56 a. m

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE -10- February 22, 2006



